



MEETING MINUTES

Crabapple Middle School Governance Council

Date | time 09/26/2023 | 8:15am | *Location* TEAMS

SGC Members

Dr. Rako Morrissey, Principal | Emily Mimbs, Teacher | Christine Davidson, Teacher | Daniela Martin, Appointed Staff | Lauren Pritchard, Appointed Staff | Stephanie Christiansen, Parent | Liz Caspermeyer, Parent | Stacey Perlman, Parent | Linda Porter, Community Member | Michelle Gantenbein, Community Member

Time	Item	Owner
8:15am	Call to Order <ul style="list-style-type: none">Meeting called to order at 8:15am	D. Martin
8:15am	Action Item: Approve Agenda Motion to approve – Stacey Perlman Second – Liz Caspermeyer All in Favor	D. Martin
8:16am	Action Item: Approve August Meeting Minutes Motion to approve – Liz Caspermeyer Second – Stacey Perlman All in favor	D. Martin
8:17am	Discussion Item: Superintendent's Advisory Council <ul style="list-style-type: none">Liz Caspermeyer explained that the first Superintendent's Parent/Community Advisory Council is scheduled for tomorrow (9/27/23), so nothing to review at this time.Meeting notes will be distributed by Liz after the meeting for the council to review.All future meetings are scheduled shortly after our monthly SGC meeting, and if agenda is available in advance, Liz will also use this space to solicit input on the meeting agenda from our council	L. Caspermeyer
8:22am	Discussion Item: CMS Semester Action Plan <ul style="list-style-type: none">Dr. Morrissey reviewed the Crabapple Semester Action Plan with council.Big 3 goals: Relationship/Routines, Tier1 and InterventionDr. Morrissey discussed in detail the actions CMS is taking to meet or exceed these goals for 23/24 school year.	Dr. Morrissey

Time	Item	Owner
8:27am	<p>Discussion Item: Fall Community Tour</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> The council discussed the advantages and benefits of having a community tour. We will continue to discuss in our next meeting who to invite, how to engage more community members, keeping in mind date and follow up time. 	Dr. Morrissey
8:34am	<p>Discussion Item: Charter Fund Ideas</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> The council discussed how to allocate our Charter Funds for the 23/24 school year. Some of the specific ideas discussed were: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> PBIS Store Funds Back Field Artificial Turf Engaging Speakers for Parents and Families on a variety of topics Branding, including signage Grade Level Field Trips Custodians – storage shed We will continue to discuss in our next SGC council meeting. 	D. Martin
8:42am	<p>Discussion Item: Draft October Meeting Agenda</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> October Meeting Agenda created, keeping Fall Community Tour, Charter Fund Spending, and Superintendent’s Parent/Community Advisory Council as items on the new agenda 	All Members
8:45am	<p>Action Item: Meeting Adjournment</p> <p>Motion to approve: Christine Davidson</p> <p>Second: Emily Mimbs</p> <p>All in Favor</p>	D. Martin

Meeting Norms

Silences Phones | Be Respectful of Others’ Opinions | Work for the Good of All Students